
CLARIFICATION QUESTSIONS 26 July 2022

QUESTIONS ANSWERS

could you kindly double check on the clarification dates deadline 

as at the 31st of August 2022 and the tender is closing on the 

6th of august?

This was just an error on the presentation the correct dates are as follows:

Closing date- 05 August 2022

Clarification deadline- 31 July 2022

the NEC3 TSC document was not uploaded please assist The NEC document will be uploaded on the port

Are safety, quality and environmental documents due at tender 

close as both columns are ticked?

YES. These documents may be submitted at tender closing however if 

supplier does not submit them they will not be disqualified, supplier may 

be contacted to submit these documents during evaluation or before 

contract award. 

Because there's different sites will the contract be awarded to 

one tenderer or multiple tenderers?

The contract will be awarded to multiple suppliers ( 4) one supplier per 

BOQ/ scope. 

UNDER EXPERIENCE : is there a number of minimum contracts 

required in order to score maximum points ..... your document 

indicates an amount greater than 500 million to score maximum 

points and yet this is an EME opportunity  ? kindly clarify

This was an error on the amount it is R5million not R500 Million. Updated 

Document will be uploaded on the tender portals 

Will Site establishment include setting up a site office? Yes. Though at Medupi there is available facility, this will be clarified with 

the bidder allocated at Medupi

Hi Chair. I am not sure if this has been covered already. BOQ has 

both Medupi and Kusile. Should there be two responses or just 

one. Since Medupi's term is 2 years and Kusile 4 years,  

No, only one submision should be submitted. Suppliers can submit all four 

BOQs in one submision 

Under the Company Experience can we make a list of Experience 

with Purchase order numbers, value of the order and contact 

person, or must we print all orders and return them on 

submission?

We will require the letters from the clients indicating the services  

provided. Their clients can indicate the reference POs on the letter . 

Alternatively a copy of the contract must be submitted

Will each site have it's own NEC? and should we sum up the 

prices for all the sites that we bid for when filling in the final 

price on the NEC and annexures?

Yes, each site will have their own contract, suppliers who wish to bid for 

both medupi and Kusile should include both NEC in their submision

Can we submit both the Original and Copy in one Envelope/box 

and indicate on the cover copy and original enclosed, or must it 

be submitted apart?

suppliers should submit two files/packs each marked original or copy

May I propose that we take out the POs on this tender just to 

simplify the process? Let's stick to the written requirements on 

the Technical part.

Suggestion noted, it will be clarified on the updated functionality

Should we submit all the documents attached for the tender or 

we must submit only the returnable documents?

Yes

with the letters from the clients we might have a challenge in 

getting the confirmation letters in time

Suppliers are urged to prepare for their submission on time and should not 

wait until closing date to prepare. 

Which rates must we use, bargaining council rates or labour 

rates

Business can not prescribe to suppliers, however rate should be market 

related 

A question was also asked about subcontracting There is no mandatory subcontracting for this tender.


